
 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 25, 2020 

2021 BUDGET WORK SESSION INTRODUCTION 

5:00PM 

REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

6:30 PM 
 

 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Announcements 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 
1. Visitors & Guests 

2. Shop Safe Shop Local Salute 

Staff Reports 
3. Administrator’s Report 

    Previous Visitors & Guests Follow-Up 

Public Works 

Police Report 

Attorney Report  

Disbursements 
4. Disbursements 

New Business 
5. Public Hearing: Beer & Wine Liquor License Application – Berg Harvest, LLC dba Berg Harvest 

Mercantile 

6. Resolution 2020-15 Local Disaster Declaration Extension 

7. Resolution 2020-17 Ratifying the Town of Paonia Water Conservation and Management Plan 

8. Resolution 2020-16 Marijuana Ballot Language 

9. Ordinance 2020-TBD Creation of Water Advisory Committee 

10. Public Works Skid-Steer Acquisition 

 

Consent Agenda 
11. Regular Minutes: 

July 28, 2020 

Special Minutes: 

June 30, 2020 

August 4, 2020 

Events: 

Pickin in the Park – Liquor License Relocation 

Mayor’s Report 

Mayor Bachran 

Committee Reports 

12. Finance & Personnel 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety 

1



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

       Food Trucks Follow-Up 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities 

Space to Create 

Tree Board 

Adjournment 
  

2



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

AS ADOPTED BY: 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10 – Amended May 22, 2018 

 

I. RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 

Section 1.  Schedule of Meetings.  Regular Board of Trustees meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each 

month, except on legal holidays, or as re-scheduled or amended and posted on the agenda prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Section 2.  Officiating Officer.  The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted by the Mayor or, in the Mayor’s 

absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem.  The Town Clerk or a designee of the Board shall record the minutes of the meetings. 

 

Section 3.  Time of Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall begin at 6:30 p.m. or as scheduled and posted on 

the agenda. Board Members shall be called to order by the Mayor.  The meetings shall open with the presiding officer leading 

the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  The Town Clerk shall then proceed to call the roll, note the absences and announce 

whether a quorum is present.  Regular Meetings are scheduled for three hours, and shall be adjourned at 9:30 p.m., unless a 

majority of the Board votes in the affirmative to extend the meeting, by a specific amount of time.  

 

Section 4. Schedule of Business.  If a quorum is present, the Board of Trustees shall proceed with the business before it, which 

shall be conducted in the following manner.  Note that all provided times are estimated:  

 

 (a) Roll Call - (5 minutes) 

 (b) Approval of Agenda - (5 minutes) 

 (c) Announcements (5 minutes) 

 (d) Recognition of Visitors and Guests (10 minutes) 

 (e) Consent Agenda including Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes (10 minutes) 

 (f) Mayor’s Report (10 minutes) 

 (g) Staff Reports: (15 minutes) 

  (1) Town Administrator’s Report 

  (2) Public Works Reports  

  (3) Police Report 

  (4) Treasurer Report 

      

 (h) Unfinished Business (45 minutes) 

 (i) New Business (45 minutes) 

 (j) Disbursements (15 minutes) 

 (k) Committee Reports (15 minutes) 

 (l) Adjournment 

 

  * This schedule of business is subject to change and amendment. 

  

Section 5. Priority and Order of Business. Questions relative to the priority of business and order shall be decided by the Mayor 

without debate, subject in all cases to an appeal to the Board of Trustees.  

 

Section 6.  Conduct of Board Members.   Town Board Members shall treat other Board Members and the public in a civil and 

polite manner and shall comply with the Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials of the Town.  Board Members shall address 

Town Staff and the Mayor by his/her title, other Board Members by the title of Trustee or the appropriate honorific (i.e.: Mr., 

Mrs. or Ms.), and members of the public by the appropriate honorific.  Subject to the Mayor’s discretion, Board Members shall 

be limited to speaking two times when debating an item on the agenda.  Making a motion, asking a question or making a 

suggestion are not counted as speaking in a debate.  

 

Section 7. Presentations to the Board.  Items on the agenda presented by individuals, businesses or other organizations shall be 

given up to 5 minutes to make a presentation.  On certain issues, presenters may be given more time, as determined by the 

Mayor and Town Staff.  After the presentation, Trustees shall be given the opportunity to ask questions. 

 

Section 8. Public Comment.  After discussion of an agenda item by the Board of Trustees has concluded, the Mayor shall open 

the floor for comment from members of the public, who shall be allowed the opportunity to comment or ask questions on the 

agenda item.  Each member of the public wishing to address the Town Board shall be recognized by the presiding officer before 

speaking.  Members of the public shall speak from the podium, stating their name, the address of their residence and any group 

they are representing prior to making comment or asking a question.  Comments shall be directed to the Mayor or presiding 

officer, not to an individual Trustee or Town employee.  Comments or questions should be confined to the agenda item or issue(s) 

under discussion.  The speaker should offer factual information and refrain from obscene language and personal attacks. 

3



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

 

Section 9.  Unacceptable Behavior. Disruptive behavior shall result in expulsion from the meeting.   

 

Section 10.  Posting of Rules of Procedure for Paonia Board of Trustees Meetings. These rules of procedure shall be provided in 

the Town Hall meeting room for each Board of Trustees meeting so that all attendees know how the meeting will be conducted. 

 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Section 1. Use of Consent Agenda. The Mayor, working with Town Staff, shall place items on the Consent Agenda. By using a 

Consent Agenda, the Board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group under one motion. Should a Consent 

Agenda be used at a meeting, an appropriate amount of discussion time will be allowed to review any item upon request.  

Section 2. General Guidelines. Items for consent are those which usually do not require discussion or explanation prior to action 

by the Board, are non-controversial and/or similar in content, or are those items which have already been discussed or explained 

and do not require further discussion or explanation. Such agenda items may include ministerial tasks such as, but not limited 

to, approval of previous meeting minutes, approval of staff reports, addressing routine correspondence, approval of liquor 

licenses renewals and approval or extension of other Town licenses. Minor changes in the minutes such as non-material Scribner 

errors may be made without removing the minutes from the Consent Agenda.  Should any Trustee feel there is a material error 

in the minutes, they should request the minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda for Board discussion. 

Section 3. Removal of Item from Consent Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a timely 

request of any Trustee. A request is timely if made prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda. The request does not require a 

second or a vote by the Board. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will then be discussed and acted on separately either 

immediately following the consideration of the Consent Agenda or placed later on the agenda, at the discretion of the Board.  

 

III.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Section 1.  An executive session may only be called at a regular or special Board meeting where official action may be taken by 

the Board, not at a work session of the Board.  To convene an executive session, the Board shall announce to the public in the 

open meeting the topic to be discussed in the executive session, including specific citation to the statute authorizing the Board 

to meet in an executive session and identifying the particular matter to be discussed “in as much detail as possible without 

compromising the purpose for which the executive session is authorized.” In the even the Board plans to discuss more than one 

of the authorized topics in the executive session, each should be announced, cited and described. Following the announcement 

of the intent to convene an executive session, a motion must then be made and seconded.  In order to go into executive session, 

there must be the affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of Members of the Board. 

 

Section 2.  During executive session, minutes or notes of the deliberations should not be taken. Since meeting minutes are subject 

to inspection under the Colorado Open Records Act, the keeping of minutes would defeat the private nature of executive 

session. In addition, the deliberations carried out during executive session should not be discussed outside of that session or 

with individuals not participating in the session.  The contexts of an executive session are to remain confidential unless a 

majority of the Trustees vote to disclose the contents of the executive session. 

 

Section 3.  Once the deliberations have taken place in executive session, the Board should reconvene in regular session to take 

any formal action decided upon during the executive session.  If you have questions regarding the wording of the motion or 

whether any other information should be disclosed on the record, it is essential for you to consult with the Town Attorney on 

these matters. 

 

 

IV. SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT 

 

Section 1. Deviations.  The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Resolution, if, in its sole discretion, such 

deviation is necessary under the circumstances. 

Section 2.  Amendment.   The Board may amend these Rules of Procedures Policy from time to time. 

4



 

August 21, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Roll Call 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

5



 

August 21, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Agenda Approval 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran 

 

 

 

6



 

August 21, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Announcements  

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran 

 

 

 

7



 

August 20, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Visitors & Guests 

     

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

8

1.



 

August 19, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Shop Safe Shop Local Salute 

Summary:   

 

An opportunity to recognize and thank the businesses within the Town who are adhering to the 

State mandates and regulations regarding the wearing of masks or face coverings. Shop safe. 

Shop local! 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

9

2.



 

August 20, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 

Administrator’s Report 

    Previous Visitors & Guests Follow-Up 

Public Works 

Police Report 

Attorney Report  

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VW – verbal warning 

WW – written warning 

CIT - citation 

CAA – clear adult arrest 

UTL – unable to locate 

UNF - unfounded 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

: 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

10

3.



11

3.



rplwlitr.x1

Paonia Police Department
Law Incident Table, by Date and Time

Date Occurred:   08/01/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
00:03:17 CIVIL PROBLEM PPD PPD
10:46:40 Medical/transfe PPD PPD
12:35:13 AGENCY ASSIST

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
OAK AVE, Paonia, CO
HIGHWAY 133, Hotchkiss, CO PPD DIST3

13:16:55 Disturbance GRAND AVENUE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred:   08/02/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
11:05:44 Information Oak Ave., Paonia CO PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   08/03/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
16:22:11 Traffic Stop PPD PPD CIT
20:21:11 Medical/transfe

Address
Samuel Wade RD., Paonia, CO 
4th St., Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   08/04/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
09:45:34 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
16:00:20 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
17:58:03 Traffic Stop

Address
BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO 
Samuel Wade RD., Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   08/05/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
13:38:16 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
13:45:56 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
13:50:39 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
14:12:50 Code Enforce

GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
ORCHARD AVE, Paonia, CO 
NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO 
OAK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW

17:43:53 SHOPLIFTING PPD VW
17:49:40 SUSPICIOUS

2ND ST, Paonia, CO     PPD 
4TH St  Paonia, CO           PPD DPD UTL

18:04:17 Traffic Stop PPD PPD CIT
18:43:34 AGENCY ASSIST

GRAND AVENUE, Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3

20:39:09 ANIMAL CONTROL MINNESOTA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT

12

3.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 2 of 4

rplwlitr.x1

Time Nature
21:19:06 SUSPICIOUS

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO

Agency  Loctn  Dsp 
PPD PPD VW

Total Incidents for this Date: 10

Date Occurred:   08/06/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
03:02:28 ALARM PPD PPD
17:46:17 Traffic Stop PPD PPD CIT
19:29:42 CITIZEN ASSIST

Address
SAMUEL WADE RD, Paonia, CO 
5TH STREET, Paonia, CO 
DELTA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   08/07/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
10:23:55 VIN INSPECTION PPD DIST3
11:51:39 AGENCY ASSIST PPD DIST3

13:23:11 FIRE PPD PPD
16:29:46 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
17:26:18 911/hangup

Address
CRAWFORD RD, Paonia, CO 
HAYDEN RD, Paonia, CO

GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
5TH ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 5

Date Occurred:   08/08/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
13:32:46 SUICIDE/ATTEMPT PPD PPD
16:21:59 Certified Vin

BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO
MEADOWBROOK BLVD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

17:14:27 ANIMAL CONTROL PPD PPD CIT
23:52:21 Noise Complaint

4th Street, Paonia, CO  
4th St., Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW

Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred:   08/09/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
11:19:07 Traffic Stop

Address
2ND St, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   08/10/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
15:54:15 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
17:46:10 AGENCY ASSIST

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO 
HIGHWAY 133, Hotchkiss, CO PPD DIST3

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

13

3.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 3 of 4

rplwlitr.x1

Date Occurred:   08/11/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
14:12:33 HARASSMENT PPD
16:56:21 Certified Vin

Address
Main St, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   08/12/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
08:20:09 CITIZEN ASSIST

Address
BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

09:31:58 ANIMAL CONTROL PPD
14:50:08 AGENCY ASSIST PPD PPD UNF
16:06:17 AGENCY ASSIST

Apple Valley, Paonia, CO
DELTA AVE, Paonia, CO 
SKYHILL RD, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3

17:23:04 ANIMAL CONTROL PPD PPD

17:49:10 VIN INSPECTION RIO GRANDE AVE, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
Samuel Wade Rd, Paonia, CO
Grand Ave, Paonia, CO

3rd Street Paonia, CO
Grand Ave, Paonia, CO

PPD PPD
18:58:29 ANIMAL CONTROL PPD PPD
21:06:42 Parking Problem PPD DIST3
21:52:22 SUSPICIOUS PPD PPD

22:11:59 DUI PPD PPD CIT
23:48:21 SUSPICIOUS PPD PPD UTL
Total Incidents for this Date: 11

Date Occurred:   08/13/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
10:50:52 LOST/FOUND PROP PPD PPD
13:16:00 Parking Problem PPD PPD VW

16:36:48 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
16:37:25 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
20:30:25 VIN INSPECTION PPD DIST3
20:35:30 VIN INSPECTION

NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO
PAN AMERICAN AVE, Paonia, CO

GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
PRICE RD, Paonia, CO
PRICE RD, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3

Total Incidents for this Date: 6

Date Occurred:   08/14/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
14:07:41 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
16:52:45 Certified Vin

Address
GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO 
PAONIA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   08/15/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
00:01:18 CITIZEN ASSIST PPD PPD
13:10:54 VIN INSPECTION

Address
DELTA AVE, Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

14

3.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 4 of 4

Report Includes:
All dates between `00:00:01 08/01/20` and `00:00:01 08/16/20`, All agencies matching `PPD`, All disposition's, All natures, 
All location codes, All cities

rplwlitr.x1

Time Nature
21:23:40 Traffic Stop

Address
Block of 2ND St, Paonia, CO

Agency  Loctn  Dsp 
PPD PPD VW

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Total reported: 59

WW 5, VW 4, CIT 8, UTL 2, UNF 1

15

3.



 

August 21, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Disbursements 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

16

4.



17

4.



18

4.



19

4.



20

4.



21

4.



22

4.



23

4.



24

4.



25

4.



26

4.



27

4.



28

4.



29

4.



30

4.



31

4.



32

4.



33

4.



34

4.



35

4.



 

August 19, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Public Hearing: Beer & Wine Liquor License Application – Berg Harvest, 

LLC dba Berg Harvest Mercantile 

Summary:   

 

Berg Harvest Mercantile requests approval of a liquor license for beer and wine at 73 Samuel 

Wade Road, Paonia. Full application included with the packet for Board review and approval.  

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

36

5.



37

5.



38

5.



39

5.



40

5.



41

5.



42

5.



43

5.



44

5.



45

5.



46

5.



47

5.



48

5.



49

5.



50

5.



51

5.



52

5.



53

5.



54

5.



55

5.



56

5.



57

5.



58

5.



59

5.



60

5.



61

5.



62

5.



63

5.



64

5.



65

5.



1  

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

LIQUOR LICENSING AUTHORITY 

 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION ) 

FOR A NEW BEER & WINE ) 

LIQUOR LICENSE ) 

) PRELIMINARY FINDINGS 

) AND REPORT 

BERG HARVEST, LLC dba 

BERG HARVEST MERCHANTILE ) 

73 SAMUEL WADE RD, PAONIA COLORADO) 

LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICANT ) 

 

TO THE APPLICANT ABOVE-NAMED AND OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES; 

GREETINGS: 

 

Pursuant to C.R.S. §12-47-312, you are hereby advised that with regard to the above application 

for a Tavern Liquor License an investigation has been made and, based on the results thereof, the 

following has been determined: 

 

1. There has been no denial by any licensing authority of an application for a liquor license at 

the same location, as proposed by applicant, within two (2) years prior to this application. 

 

2. The applicant appears to have the current and future right of possession of the premises under 

and by virtue of a lease. 

 

3. The location is not in an area where the sale of liquor as contemplated is not permitted under 

any applicable zoning laws of the Town of Paonia or by State statute. 

 

4. The application was filed more than thirty (30) days prior to this hearing. 

 

5. The application was accompanied by the appropriate fees. 

 

6. The building proposed to operate as an outlet for the selling of liquor by the drink does not 

appear to be within 500 feet of any public or parochial school or the principal campus of any 

college, university, or seminary. 

 

7. The Board of Trustees set the Town limits of the Town of Paonia, Colorado, as the relevant 

neighborhood of the proposed license and application. 

 

8. Proper notice of the application was given both by publication and posting of the premises. 

 

9. The applicant meets the statutory qualifications and has no criminal convictions that would 

cause concern or disqualification. 

 

10. The character of the neighborhood is commercial, suburban and business. 

 

11. There are similar outlets within the established neighborhood; there are two (2) retail liquor 

store establishments for sale of carry out for consumption off premises; four (4) 

hotel/restaurant liquor licenses; one (1) tavern licenses; one (1) beer and wine license; one (1) 

arts license, one (1) lodging & entertainment license, and two (2) wholesale malt liquor license 

issued within the Town of Paonia.

66

5.



2  

12. The proposed outlet is for a beer & wine license serving by the drink and the layout and floor 

plan of the interior have been presented. The location of the proposed outlet was formerly the 

site of a hotel/restaurant license. 

 
 

The public hearing on this application will be held on the 25th day of August 2020, at 6:30 PM, 

or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard at the Paonia Town Hall, Paonia, Colorado. At said 

hearing, you will have an opportunity to be heard regarding all matters pertaining to the application, 

including all matters herein set forth. 

 

Dated this 18th day of August 2020. 

 

 

Liquor Licensing Authority 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

 

By:   

Bo James Nerlin, Town Attorney 

67

5.



 

August 19, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Resolution 2020-15 Local Disaster Declaration Extension 

Summary:   

Continuing the disaster declaration regarding the Covid-19 Pandemic. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

68

6.



Page 1 of 2 – Extension to Dec312020 

RESOLUTION 2020-15 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO, 

ORDER DECLARING A LOCAL DISASTER IN AND FOR THE TOWN OF PAONIA 

  

WHEREAS, the Colorado Disaster Emergency Act, C.R.S. § 24-33.5-701, et. seq. (the 

“Act”), provides procedures for statewide and local prevention of, preparation for, response to, 

and recovery from disasters; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-33.5-709, a local disaster emergency may be 

declared unilaterally by the principal executive officer of a political subdivision; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-2-20(b) of the Town Municipal Code, the Mayor is 

designated as the executive head of the Town; and 

  

WHEREAS, this Declaration is issued pursuant to the authority granted to the Mayor of 

the Town of Paonia and issued with the approval and support of the Board of Trustees for the 

Town; and 

   

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, an "emergency" is an unexpected event that places life 

or property in danger and requires an immediate response through the use of state and community 

resources and procedures, and an "emergency epidemic" is cases of an illness or condition, 

communicable or noncommunicable, caused by bioterrorism, pandemic influenza, or novel and 

highly fatal infectious agents or biological toxins; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-33.5-709, this Declaration activates the response and 

recovery aspects of any applicable disaster emergency plans and authorizes the furnishing of aid 

and assistance under such plans; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-33.5-709(1), the declaration of a local emergency 

shall not be continued beyond a period of seven (7) days or removed except by action of the 

governing board of the political subdivision for the Town, the Board of Trustees; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-33.5-709(1), any order declaring, continuing, or 

terminating a local disaster "shall be given prompt and general publicity and shall be filed promptly 

with the county clerk and recorder, the [Town] clerk ... and with the office of emergency 

management"; and 

 

WHEREAS, because of the COVID-19 pandemic, which was recognized by the Governor 

of the State of Colorado on March 10, 2020, the Town is suffering and has suffered a disaster 

emergency as defined in the Act. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED on this 25th day of June, 2020, that 

a disaster emergency is declared and extended in and for the Town of Paonia, beginning on March 

10, 2020, and ending on December 31st, 2020 unless extended or amended by action of the Board 

of Trustees for the Town.   

69

6.



Page 2 of 2 – Extension to Dec312020 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Declaration shall be given prompt and general 

publicity, filed immediately with the office of the Delta County Emergency Manager and a copy 

filed with the Delta County Clerk and Recorder, as well as to the Colorado Office of Emergency 

Management. 
 

 

 

 
Mary Bachran, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 
 

J. Corinne Ferguson, Town Clerk 

70

6.



 

August 21, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Resolution 2020-17 Ratifying the Town of Paonia Water 

Conservation and Management Plan 

Summary:   

Administration requests the Board review and adopt the proposed conservation management 

plan to address drought and emergency condition affecting water sustainability for the Paonia 

water system. 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

71

7.



 

 

RESOLUTION 2020-17 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

 

Resolution of the Town Council of Paonia, Colorado 

Ratifying the Town of Paonia Water Conservation and Management Plan 

 

 

WHEREAS, the water supply for the Town of Paonia is a precious, valuable, limited, and critical 

resource for the Paonia community; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Paonia, State of Colorado and the United States have seen periods of drought 

that significantly impact the local water supply, threatening the health, safety and welfare of our 

communities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Paonia, through Municipal Code Chapter 13, Article 1 Section 13-1-80 may 

regulate, limit, or prohibit the use by a user if necessary; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council desires to be proactive in communicating with the Paonia community 

and water users of town-supplied water regarding the water conservation efforts that will be employed 

and the timing of such water restrictions; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council desires to conserve water in times of need to insure effective and safe 

delivery of water to the Paonia community during all times, including in times of restricted or limited 

water supply and drought. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO the Paonia Water Conservation and Management Plan as 

defined herein is ratified. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Resolution shall be given prompt and general publicity and enacted 

immediately. 

 
 
 

 
Mary Bachran, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 
 

          Corinne Ferguson, Town Clerk 

72

7.



 

 

Water Conservation and Management Plan 

 

Stage Trigger Condition Actions 

Stage I Voluntary Restrictions: 

Diversion from 

Secondary Water 

Sources Imminent 

 Does not apply to drip systems and use of 

hand- watering containers. 

 Reduce irrigating.  

 No irrigating when windy, in order to minimize 

evaporation. 

 Outreach on water use and fixing leaks, limited 

gardening, etc. 

 Limit car washing, pond, or pool filling. 

Stage II Modified Mandatory 

Restrictions: Demand 

exceeds system capacity 

(no longer spilling excess 

water at treatment plant) 

 Even numbered properties water on even 

number days. No watering on Saturdays. 

 Odd numbered properties water on odd number 

days. No watering on Saturdays. 

 Town Parks/properties irrigated with 

domestic water limited to direct 

watering trees and planters. 

Stage III Mandatory Restrictions: 
Demand remains above 

system capacity and tank 
levels are not sustained 

after Stage I and Stage II 
actions 

 Maintain town watering Stage II curtailments 

plus: 

 Water Waste Ordinance activated, including 

emergency rate structure increasing cost of 

water for usage over 10,000 gallons (may 

require more frequent meter readings – 2x 

month – for use and leak detection). 

 Request Restaurants only serve water 

upon customer request. 

 No outdoor irrigation. 

 No car washing, pond, or pool filling. 

 No sidewalk washing. 

 No use of potable water in water features 

(e.g., fountains, bird baths). 

 

 

 

73

7.



 

August 21, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Resolution 2020-16 Marijuana Ballot Language 

Summary:   

Resolution of proposed taxation language regarding retail marijuana sales within the Town of 

Paonia as directed by the Council at the last meeting. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

74

8.



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-16 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF 

PAONIA, COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF BALLOT 

QUESTIONS TO THE VOTERS OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA 

CONCERNING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF MARIJUANA FACILITIES 

WITHIN THE TOWN OF PAONIA, THE PERMITTING AND LICENSING 

OF SUCH FACILITIES, AND THE IMPOSITION OF AN OCCUPATION 

TAX ON SALES OF MARIJUANA AND MARIJUANA PRODUCTS IN 

THE TOWN OF PAONIA 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Paonia (the "Town"), is a duly organized and existing statutory 

municipality of the State of Colorado, created and operating pursuant to the Colorado Revised 

Statutes; and 

 

WHEREAS, the members of the Board of Trustees of Paonia (the "Board") have been duly 

elected and qualified; and 

 

WHEREAS, Amendment 64 allows local governments to adopt licensing procedures and 

regulations governing certain aspects of the operation of marijuana establishments.  The 

Amendment further allows for local governments to prohibit the operation of marijuana 

establishments by the adoption of an ordinance or by an initiated or referred measure placed before 

the qualified voters of the Town of Paonia; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Paonia has vested authority in the Board of Trustees to authorize ballot 

questions to the voters of the Town of Paonia; and 

 

WHEREAS, Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution (“TABOR”) requires voter 

approval for any new tax, tax rate increases, mill levy above that for the prior year, the creation of 

debt and for spending above the limits established by TABOR; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees deems it necessary to request direction from the voters of the 

Town of Paonia regarding the allowance of Medical Marijuana Facilities and Retail Marijuana 

Facilities within the Town of Paonia; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds it to be in the best interests of the Town of Paonia to 

request the voters to approve an increase in taxes through the imposition of an occupational tax on 

marijuana and marijuana products in the event that the voters determine that Medical Marijuana 

Facilities and/or Retail Marijuana Facilities should be allowed within the Town. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Paonia that: 

 

1. The Board of Trustees incorporates the foregoing recitals.    

  

75

8.



 

 

2. The State of Colorado’s General Election is set for November 3, 2020, pursuant to and 

in accordance with the state laws governing elections.   

 

3. The Board hereby directs the Town Administrator, Clerk and Attorney to take all 

administrative actions necessary to effectuate the provisions of this Resolution, to 

coordinate an election with Delta County, and enter into an intergovernmental 

agreement for the same.  The Election shall be conducted in accordance with applicable 

state law and regulations. 

 

4. The Board hereby directs and declares that at the November 3, 2020 Election there shall 

be submitted to the eligible electors of the Town of Paonia two Ballot Issues in 

substantially the following form: 

 

i. Shall the establishment and operation of retail and medical marijuana stores 

be permitted in the Town of Paonia, Colorado subject to the requirements 

of the Colorado Retail Marijuana Code and regulations set by the Board of 

Trustees?  

 

ii. Shall the Town of Paonia levy an occupational tax of $5.00 per sales 

transaction, effective January 1, 2021 on the sale of retail and medical 

marijuana and marijuana products within the Town of Paonia, with the 

resulting tax revenue used for infrastructure repair and improvements, 

including but not limited to Town streets, sidewalks, curb, gutter, drainage, 

landscaping, lighting and streetscape amenities, through 2025, and 

thereafter allocated annually by the Board of Trustees?  

 

5. If, during the Election, a majority of the eligible electors voting in the Election approve 

the Ballot Issues set forth above, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Paonia shall be 

authorized to proceed with all necessary and appropriate actions to adopt regulations 

permitting Medical Marijuana Facilities and/or Retail Marijuana Facilities and to levy 

the increased taxes in accordance with the Ballot Issues approved by the voters.  

 

6. Any sales tax increase or sales tax of marijuana products will be approved only to the 

extent that such Retail Marijuana Facilities are permitted in the Town of Paonia.  

Should only the ballot question permitting Medical Marijuana Facilities and/or Retail 

Marijuana Facilities be approved by the voters, the Board of Trustees may adopt 

regulations for permitting such facilities that include application, permit or other fees 

sufficient to offset the costs of such permitting. 

 

7. Pursuant to C.R.S. § 1-11-203.5, any election contest arising out of a Ballot Issue or 

Ballot Question concerning the order of the ballot or the form or content of the ballot 

title shall be commenced by petition filed with the proper court within five (5) days 

after the title of the Ballot Issue or Ballot Question is set. 

 

8. If any part or provision of this Resolution is determined by the appropriate court to be 

unenforceable or invalid, that determination shall not affect, impair or invalidate the 

76

8.



 

 

remaining provisions of this Resolution, it being the Board’s intention that the various 

provisions are severable. 

 

9. All acts, orders and resolutions, or parts thereof, of the Town of Paonia that are 

inconsistent or in conflict with this Resolution are hereby superseded or repealed to the 

extent of the inconsistency or conflict. 

 

10. The provisions of this Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of ________, 20___. 

 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA. COLORADO 

 

 

By: ________________________________ 

     Mary Bachran, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

By: ________________________________ 

       J. Corinne Ferguson, Town Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

77

8.



 

August 21, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Ordinance 2020-TBD Creation of Water Advisory Committee 

Summary:   

Please find a draft ordinance discussing the creation of a water advisory committee to the 

Board of Trustees as directed. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

78

9.



Page 1 of 4 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020 – TBD 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF 

PAONIA, COLORADO, CREATING AN ADVISORY WATER 

COMMITTEE OF THE TOWN 

 

RECITALS: 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-____ OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO, 

CREATING AN ADVISORY WATER COMMITTEE OF THE TOWN  

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Paonia (the “Town”), is a statutory town and municipal corporation in 

Delta County, Colorado, governed by and through its Board of Trustees (the “Board”); and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-35-501, the Town has the authority to create a nonpolitical, 

local legislative body designated as a board of commissioners to address executive, administrative 

and ministerial powers regarding water and sewer facilities; and  

 

WHEREAS, in an effort to provide direction and administrative assistance to both the Town’s 

Board of Trustees and the Town’s Department of Public Works, there shall be an amendment to 

the Municipal Code of the Town creating an Advisory Water Committee; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-2-90 of the Town Municipal Code (the “Town Code”), the 

Board shall create and appoint members to such boards and commissions as may now or hereafter 

exist.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

TOWN OF PAONIA as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Legislative Findings.  

 

    The foregoing Recitals are hereby affirmed and incorporated herein by this reference as 

findings of the Town Board of Trustees.  

 

Section 2.  Addition to the Town Code:  

 

 Sec. 2-10-10 to Sec. 2-10-50 of the Town Code is added as follows:  

 

Sec. 2-10-10. – Creation. 

 

An Advisory Water Committee, in accordance with C.R.S § 31-35-501 et. seq., referred to 

in this Article as the “Committee” is hereby created.   

 

 Sec. 2-10-20. – Organization. 
 

79

9.



Page 2 of 4 

1.   The Committee shall have no less than three (3) nor more than five (5) members; 

one (1) membership shall be filled by a current member of the Board of Trustees; one (1) 

membership shall be filled by a representative from the Town’s Public Works Department or 

Administrative staff, and not less than one (1) nor more than three (3) memberships shall be 

members of the public.  

2.  It is the preference of the Board of Trustees that, of those members of the public 

encompassing Committee membership, one (1) shall be an in-Town water user, one (1) an out-of-

Town water user, and one (1) an authorized representative of a local water company.  

 

3.   Appointment to membership shall be by the Board of Trustees for a term of three 

(3) years.  Vacancies on the Committee shall be filled for the remaining term in the same manner 

as the initial appointment.   

 

Sec 2-10-30. – Purpose of the Committee. 
 

The Committee is created for the following purposes: 

  1.   To study and recommend to the Board of Trustees amendments to the sections of 

Municipal Code that address the Town of Paonia water system, including but not limited to Sec. 

13 Article 1 of the Town Code. 

2.   To study and recommend to the Board of Trustees actions based on any written 

reports, infrastructure analysis and any engineering studies commissioned by the Town of Paonia 

related to the Town’s water system and supply both in and out of Town. 

3.  To provide a regularly scheduled forum for any recipient of water from the Town’s 

water system to participate in discussions specific to the water system, including but not limited 

to maintenance, repairs, rates, and management. 

4.  To consider, investigate, make findings, report and recommend on any special 

matter or question coming within the scope of its work to the Town’s Public Works Department 

and/or to the Board of Trustees. 

5.  To have all other duties and powers incidental to the above and any and all powers 

and duties set out by state statute, except that nothing herein shall permit the Committee direct 

decision-making powers, such powers expressly being reserved by the Board of Trustees. 

Sec 2-10-40 - Appointment of Officers 
 

  The Committee shall elect its Chair from among its membership and create and fill such 

other of its offices as it may determine. The term of such office for each officer, including that of 

the Chair, shall be for two (2) years. The Committee may hold at least one (1) regular meeting 

each month. It shall adopt rules for transaction of business and shall keep a record of its resolutions, 

transactions, findings and determinations, which record shall be public. 

 

Sec 2-10-50 – Power and Duties 

80

9.



Page 3 of 4 

 

  In addition to adhering to its purpose and enumerated under Sec. 2-10-30 of the Town 

Code, the Committee shall have all the powers to and perform each and all of the duties specified 

by  C.R.S. § 31-35-504, together with any other duties or authority which may hereafter be 

conferred upon it them by the Board of Trustees. 

 

Section 4.  Severability.   

 

  If any provision, clause, sentence or paragraph of this Ordinance or the application thereof 

to any person or circumstance shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other 

provisions of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, 

and, to this end, the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.  

 

Section 5.  Repeal of Prior Ordinances.  

 

All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  

 

Section 6.  Ordinance Effect. 
 

Existing ordinances or parts of ordinances covering the same matters as embraced in this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed and any and all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with 

the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed; provided, however, that the repeal of any 

ordinance or parts of ordinances of the Town shall not revive any other section of any ordinance 

or ordinances hereto before repealed or superseded, and further provided that this repeal shall not 

affect or prevent the prosecution or punishment of any person for any act done or committed in 

violation of any ordinance hereby repealed prior to the taking effect of this Ordinance.  

 

Section 7.  Effective Date. 

 

This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after passage.       

 

INTRODUCED, READ AND REFERRED to public hearingfor second read before 

the Board of Trustees for the Town of Paonia, Colorado, on the ___ day of ____________, 

2020. 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
 

      By:________________________________ 

       MARY BACHRANCHARLES 

STEWART, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

J. CORINNE FERGUSON, Town Clerk 

 

81

9.



Page 4 of 4 

HEARD AND FINALLY ADOPTED by the Town of Paonia Board of Trustees for 

the Town of Paonia, Colorado, on the ___ day of ____________, 2020. 

 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
 

      By:________________________________ 

       MARY BACHRANCHARLES 

STEWART, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

J. CORINNE FERGUSON, Town Clerk 

 

 

Approved as to Form: 

 

____________________________________ 

BO JAMES NERLIN, Town Attorney 

 

 

 

 

   

82

9.



 

August 20, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Public Works Skid-Steer Acquisition 

Summary:   

Capital expenditure discussed and budgeted for purchase in 2020. Public Works Director 

Loberg provided three costs estimates in the packet and requests permission from the Council 

to purchase a new skid-steer.   

 

Notes: 

 

Based on usability and performance Director Loberg preference are as follows: 

 

1. Wagner CAT – $72,207 

2. John Deere – $67,726.69 

3. Bobcat – $66,529 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

83

10.



84

10.



85

10.



86

10.



87

10.



88

10.



89

10.



90

10.



91

10.



 

August 21, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Regular Minutes: 

July 28, 2020 

Special Minutes: 

June 30, 2020 

August 4, 2020 

Events: 

Pickin in the Park – Liquor License Relocation 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran 

 

 

 

92

11.



 

  

JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 1 

 

Minutes 

Regular Town Board Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

July 28, 2020 

  

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

Roll Call 
Roll Call 

PRESENT 

Mayor Mary Bachran 

Trustee William Bear 

Trustee Karen Budinger 

Trustee Dave Knutson 

Trustee Mick Johnson 

Trustee Tamie Meck 

 

ABSENT 

Trustee Michelle Pattison 

 

Approval of Agenda 
Agenda Approval 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Budinger, and 

unanimously carried to approve the agenda as presented.  

 

 

Announcements 
Recognition of Shop Safe Shop Local Businesses. 

 

Mayor Bachran and the Board of Trustees presented a certificate of appreciation to the 

Paradise Theater, Farm & Home, Hay's Drug Store, Paonia United Brewing, Indigo 

Autumn, The Crique, Louis Pizza, and Ollies Ice Cream for  adhering to the COVID 19 

state mandates and regulations for wearing mask/face coverings, and keeping our 

community safe while shopping. 

 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

93

11.



 

  

JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 2 

 

Visitors & Guests 

 Community members discussed the reason behind why they are not in favor of having 

the trees on the block of Box Elder Ave. removed. 

 

Discussion points: 

 Trees provide shade and value to the property 

 Requesting the Town not to charge the homeowners for sidewalk repairs. 

 Transparency in communication regarding the tree removal issue. 

 Suggested the forest service assess the trees first. 

 Suggested that Street signs and sidewalks be assessed for ADA compliance. 

 Suggested sidewalks need to be maintained. 

 Suggested slowing the tree removal to repair sidewalks projects to be able to have 

a public meeting about the issue. 

 

Board & Staff comments: 

 

 Suggested having a public meeting with the Governmental Affairs & Public 

Safety, and the Tree Board in the future about the removal of trees.  

 Waiting to have additional public meeting will delay scheduled contractors. 

Executive Session 

 

Executive Session for a conference with the Town attorney for the purpose of receiving 

legal advice on specific legal questions under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b); specific to 

U.S District Court Civil Action #20-CV-01389-STV - Eric Pace v. Town of Paonia. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Budinger, and unanimously carried 

to enter into Executive Session for a conference with the Town attorney for the  purpose 

of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions under  C.R.S. Section 24-6-

402(4)(b); regarding U.S District Court Civil Action  #20-CV-01389-STV -  Eric Pace v. 

Town of Paonia. 

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

 

Entered into executive session - 7:00 pm 

Returned to open meeting - 8:03 pm 

 

94

11.



 

  

JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3 

 

 

 

Oath of Office 
 Oath of Office 

In accordance with Resolution 2020-13 Oath of Office for the Town Clerk, Treasurer, 

and Attorney were sworn in on July 28, 2020. 

 

 Attorney Nerlin swore in Ms. Corinne Ferguson as the Town Clerk. 

 Town Clerk Ferguson swore in Attorney Bo Nerlin as the Town Attorney and 

Ross King as Treasurer. 

 

Officer Brian Berger - Oath of Office 

Administrator/Town Clerk Ferguson swore in Police Officer Brian Berger as the new 

police officer for the Town of Paonia.  

Staff Reports 
Administrator’s Report: 

 The Poulos Park back wall was painted. 

 The recent tree planted in Poulos Park was delivered as a Sensation Boxelder tree 

instead of a nonfruiting Crab Apple tree. 

 The Sensation Boxelder tree will be relocated to Lee's Park.  

 Delta - Montrose Electric Association (DMEA) has currently replaced 70% of 

lights with the Dark Skies approved lights. 

 Received feedback in regard to the new Dark Skies approved lights and will be 

assessed individually on a case by case when the installation is complete.  

 Elyse Ackerman-Casselberry, Delta County Community & Economic 

Development Director requested a joint meeting with the Planning Committee and 

the Board of Trustees. Meeting to be scheduled on August 20th, 2020. 

 

Public Works: 

 Spilling 40,000 at the 1 million tank. 

 Spilling 30,000 at the 2 million tank. 

 Request for proposal (RFP) out on Friday for the culvert repair 

 

 

 

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

Council Member Executive session attendees: 

Trustee Bear X 

Trustee Budinger X 

Trustee Johnson X 

Trustee Knutson X 

Trustee Meck X 

Trustee Pattison X – via zoom 

Mayor Bachran X 

Town Attorney Bo Nerlin X 

Attorney Nick Poppe X – via phone 

95

11.



 

  

JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 4 

 

 Trustee Bear commented on installation of the school meter timeline - Public 

Works Director Loberg stated that the meter has been ordered and is waiting on 

delivery. 

 Trustee Knutson commented on who will be the responsible party for the ditch 

repair - Administrator Ferguson stated they are gathering data cost information 

once all the data is collected will begin to contact the ditch company to discuss. 

 

Trustee Pattison's comments: 

 The status of the water treated, and water spilled spreadsheet. Public Works 

Director Loberg stated that the spreadsheet is in the works. 

 The status of the asset inventory. Public Works Director Loberg stated asset 

inventory is in the mapping stage and the mapping of the sewer and water been 

completed. 

 After action report on the water line break on O road. Public Works Director 

Loberg stated that a report will be provided.  

 Status of the spring line project. Public Works Director Loberg stated that one 

side of the project has been completed and the rest of the project is in the process 

of getting completed.  

 Trustee Meck commented on the status of the bulk water station. Public Works 

Director Loberg stated that he has received one quote to retrofit the current 

system and a second one from the current systems company. 

 

Police Report: 

 The new police officer Brian Berger is a great asset to the police department. 

 

Board comments: 

 Trustee Johnson commented on the number of police calls on the police blotter. 

Chief Neil Ferguson stated that most calls are either animal control or a dog 

nuisance call.  

 Trustee Johnson commented on the status of boarding for dogs. Chief Ferguson 

stated that the situation with the boarding of dogs is still in the negotiation stage 

and will be brought back to the Board. 

 Trustee Knutson commented what the process is for code enforcement. Chief 

Ferguson explained the process for code enforcement.  

 

Attorney Report: 

 Discussed the update of the Municipal Officer Appointments - included in the 

packet 

 Discussed the new model traffic code ordinance - included in the packet 

 Discussed the new update to the Senate Bill. 

 Discussed training for the new board members in regard to the legislative update - 

training to be scheduled. 

 Requested to set a special meeting/executive session for the case of Eric Pace.  

 

96

11.



 

  

JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 5 

 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Knutson, and unanimously carried to 

set a special meeting with an executive session on August 04, 2020 at 5:00 pm. 

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

 

Regular Business 

 

 Spiegel Fence Variance – Refund of Fees Administrative Request: 

 

Administrator Ferguson requested the Board to refund the amount of $141.85 back to Ms. 

Deborah Spiegel. 

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Discussed the out of the pocket cost of the Town - certified mail and staff time. 

 Discussed what should be the appropriate refund. 

 The cost and recommendations for Ms. Spiegel's refund were in the packet. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, seconded by Trustee Budginger to approve staff 

recommendations. 

 

Main motion amended made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Meck, to waive the 

$50 fence review application fee and recover all out of pocket expenses of $116.30 and 

refund the total of $133.30. 

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson  X   

Trustee Knutson  X   

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

 

 Grand Avenue Saturday Street Closure Request: 

 

97

11.



 

  

JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 6 

 

Discussion ensued on the closer of Grand Avenue that the local businesses are requseting 

to attract business with their outside sales.  

 

Public comments: 

 Amy DeLuca stated that the Creative Coalition is woriking on the insurance for 

the popup venders. 

 Creative Coalition Director Hiedi Hudeck is requesting to have 15 extra booths 

and has reviewed the COVID-19 guidelines. 

 Creative Coalition is requiring a sales tax number from their vendors in order to 

participate. 

 Vendors would be set up in front of the businesses that would not be affected. 

 Amy Deluca commented that the food trucks would like to participate in the event 

and stated that she has spoken to the businesses regarding their insurance 

coverage over into the outside of their businesses 

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Insurance and if the Town would be liable for incidents 

 Discussion on the fees waived- in-kind match with CDOT 

 Collection of sales from the vendors - vendors do collect sales tax 

 Trustee Bear was concerned with the insurance and the Town's liability.  

 Trustee Pattison suggested having businesses sign a waiver. The Town Attorney 

did not recommend it. 

 Mayor Bachran suggested that the business only operates on the sidewalk and not 

the street.  

 

Motion by Trustee Bear, seconded by Trustee Knutson, and unanimously carried to allow 

the street closure and the businesses must furnish proof of insurance to the Town.  

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

Motion by Trustee Bear, seconded by Trustee Knutson, and unanimously carried to waive  

all fees associated with the street closures for all the weekend closures.  

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

98

11.



 

  

JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 7 

 

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

 Paonia Skate Park Update: 

Administrator Ferguson reiterated on the summary that was in the packet.  

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 
 

 GOCO grant would be submitted in March 2021 

 Trustee Knutson is Not in favor of the in-kind and out of pocket cost. 

 Trustee Johnson concerned with the Cost of insurance  

 Trustee Pattison concerned with operation of the equipment. 

 

Public comment & Concerns 

 Increase in traffic in the area 

 Noise from the skateboards 

 Enforcing the skate park rules 

 Concerned with the maintenance of the skate park.  

 

Motion by Trustee Budinger, seconded by Trustee Johnson, and unanimously carried to 

extend the meeting until 10:00 pm. 

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

Comment Letter – Colorado Oil & Gas Conservation Commission Mission Change 

Rulemaking: 

 

 Trustee Knutson informed the Board members regarding the update on the 

Colorado Oil & Gas Conservation Commission.  

 The comment letter is due by August 14th, 2020 

 

Motion by Trsutee Budinger, seconded by Trustee Johnson, and unanimously carried 

with (1) one nay to adopt the comment letter as is. 
 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear  X   

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

99

11.



 

  

JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 8 

 

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 Resolution 2020-14 Supporting Delta County Law Enforcement and the Back the Badge 

Sales Tax Initiative: 

Administrator Ferguson reiterated on the Back the Badge summary notes. 
 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Chief Ferguson would like to provide a community outreach program 

 Paonia PD has the lowest-paid wage in the Western Slope 

 The Town of Paonia is the only community to have a school resource officer. 

 Trustee Pattison was not in favor of Back the Badge. 

 The use of the sales tax. 

 Resolution 2020-14 - Back the badge was included in the packet.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Bear, and unanimously carried to 

go on record with the Town of Paonia to support Back the Badge.  

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

Ordinance 2020-TBD Update to 2020 Model Traffic Code for Colorado 

 Chief Ferguson discussed the update to the 2020 Model trafic Code for 

Colorado.The model traffice code documents and the ordinace were included in 

the packet. 

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 
 

 Under Sec. 8-1-40 paragraph (b) needs to be stricken.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Budinger, Seconded by Trustee Bear, and unanimously carried 

to adopt Ordinance 2020-TBD Update to 2020 Model Traffic Code for Colorado. 

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

100

11.



 

  

JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 9 

 

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

Ordinance 2020-07 Modification of Municipal Code Regarding Appointment of Officers 

was included in the packet. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Budinger, and unanimously 

carried to adopt Ordinance 2020-07 Modification of Municipal Code Regarding 

Appointment of Officers. 

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

 

 2021 Budget Calendar Review and Approval 

The 2021 budget calendar was included in the packet. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Meck, Seconded by Trustee Budinger, and unanimoulsy carried 

to approve the 2021 budget calendar.  

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

Retail Marijuana Tax Initiative Language 

 Discussion ensued regarding the purposed language for the retail marijuana sales 

tax initiative and Town Attorney Nerlin's memo was included in the packet. 

  

Board & Staff discussion points: 
 

 Concerns about the transaction fee.  

 Discussion on whether Marijuana will be medical or recreational - Town Attorney 

Nerlin suggested specifying the type of marijuana. 

101

11.



 

  

JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10 

 

 The Town Attorney suggested that he participate with Governmental Affairs and 

Public Safety with the retail marijuana tax initiative language.  

 Locations of the retail Marijuana - zones are limited to C1-C2 

 Concerns about voters not understanding the language on the ballot. Mayor 

suggested keeping the language simple.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Budinger, and unanimously 

carried to send the Retail Marijuana Tax Initiative Language back to the Governmental 

Affairs and Public Safety committee to review.  

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Bear, and unanimously carried to 

extend the meeting until 10:15 pm. 

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

Town Attorney Professional Services Agreement 

 Discussion ensued regarding the Town Attorney Professional Services Agreement 

that was included in the packet.  

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 A fixed-price contract for 2021. 

 August 3rd, 2020 is Town Attorney Nerlin's last day with the office of David 

Reed.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Meck, and unanimously carried 

to approve Town Attorney Professional Services Agreement 

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

102

11.



 

  

JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 11 

 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

 

Consent Agenda 

Consent Agenda 

Regular Minutes: 

July 14, 2020 

Trustee Retreat: 

July 8, 2020 

 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Budinger, and unanimously carried 

to approve the consent agenda. 

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

Mayor Bachran      

 

 

Disbursements 
Treasurer’s Report: 

Reviewed payroll and disbursements.  

 

 Disbursements: 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Budinger, and unanimously 

carried to approve disbursements as presented.  

 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison    X 

103

11.



 

  

JULY 28, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 12 

 

Mayor Bachran      

 

Mayor’s Report 
Mayor’s Report 

Board retreat to be scheduled for October 2nd or 9th from 2:30-5:30 pm. Staff will be 

scheduled from 4-5:30 pm. 

 

Committee Reports 
 Finance & Personnel 

 nothing to reoprt.  

 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety 

 GAPS meeting via zoom at 2 pm 

 Food truck listening meeting at 4 pm in Town Hall. 

 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities: 

 Faulty manhole - Public Works Director Loberg stated that he is looking into 

prices to repair faulty manholes in town. 

 

Adjournment 
25. Adjournment 

Mayor Bachran adjournved the meeting at 10:15 pm 

 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk                          Mary Bacharan, Mayor  

104

11.



 

  

JUNE 30, 2020 SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 1 

 

Minutes 

Special Town Board Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

June 30, 2020 

  

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

Roll Call 
PRESENT 

Mayor Bachran 

Trustee Bear 

Trustee Budinger 

Trustee Knutson 

Trustee Pattison 

Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Meck 

 

Town Staff Present: 

Administrator/Town Clerk Corinne Ferguson 

Deputy Clerk Amanda Mojarro 

 

Approval of Agenda 
 

1. Motion by Trustee Knutson, seconded by Trsutee Johnson, and carried unanimously 

to approve the agenda as presented. 

 

Voting: 6-0 

Ayes:  Bear, Budinger, Knutson, Pattison, Johnson, Meck 

Nays: 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Unfinished Business 
Extension of Street Closure Request – Grand Avenue 

 

Discussion ensued on Business owner Amy Deluca's letter on behalf of the Grand Ave 

businesses request to close the Grand Ave on Saturday, July 4th, 2020 from 1 pm to 6 pm 

this will allow for businesses to be able to vend on the streets and have pedestrian access 

 

1. Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Knutson and carried 

unanimously to approve the street closure permit as amended. 

 

Voting: 6-0 

105

11.



 

  

JUNE 30, 2020 SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 2 

 

Ayes:  Bear, Budinger, Knutson, Pattison, Johnson, Meck 

Nays: none 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

2. Main motion Amended by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Budginger, and 

carried unanimously to allow for 2 Saturday and come back with a better 

presentation before the board in of request of the other Saturdays. 

 

Voting: 6-0 

Ayes:  Bear, Budinger, Knutson, Pattison, Johnson, Meck 

Nays: none 

Motion carried unanimously 

 

3. Motion by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Bear, and carried unanimously 

to waive the fees for the 2 Saturdays only. 

 

Voting: 6-0 

Ayes:  Bear, Budinger, Knutson, Pattison, Johnson, Meck 

Nays: none 

Motion carried unanimously 

 

Notes: Discussion for a future meeting regarding waiving fees for the actual 

request by Amy Deluca on behalf of Grand Ave business owners to allow Grand 

Ave to close every weekend until September.  

 

Discussion Points: 

 

 The special meeting is for the initial request for closure of Grand Ave is for this 

Saturday, July 4th, 2020. 

 

 Amy Deluca on behalf of the Grand Ave business owners' actual request from the 

letter that was presented at the town board meeting on Tuesday, June 23, 2020, 

was to allow for Grand Ave to be closed every weekend until September 2020. 

 

 Further discussion needed by the board regarding the request to continue to close 

Grand Ave for multiple Saturdays due to unanswered questions regarding the 

businesses' insurances allowing the extinction and insuring them outside their 

brick - and - mortar.  

 

 Discussion regarding waiving fees - Street closure permit costs $25 an hour - an 

average cost that includes maintenance would be $1625.00 

 

 Discussion ensued to analyze the cost of waiving fees for multiple Saturdays - 13 

Saturdays until September 2020. 

 

106

11.



 

  

JUNE 30, 2020 SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3 

 

 Discussion regarding if the fees waived could be refunded by the state - proof of 

hardship that businesses have been impacted directly due to COVID-19.  

 

 Administratively the street closure permit can be approved only if it 4 hours or 

less, and over 4 hours it needs to go before the board for approval. 

 

Adjournment 
Mayor Bachran adjourned the meeting at 5:53 pm 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk                          Mary Bachran, Mayor  

107

11.



 

  

AUGUST 04, 2020 SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 1 

 

Minutes 

Special Town Board Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

August 04, 2020 

  

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

Mayor Bachran opened the special meeting of the Board of Trustees at 5:00PM 

Roll Call 
1. Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 
2. Agenda Approval 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, supported by Trustee Knutson. Motion carried unanimously. 

Announcements 
3. Announcements  

None. 

New Business 
4. Executive Session for a conference with the Town attorney for the purpose of receiving 

legal advice on specific legal questions under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b); regarding 

U.S District Court Civil Action #20-CV-01389-STV -  Eric Pace v. Town of Paonia. 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, supported by Trustee Knutson to enter into executive 

session for a conference with the Town attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice 

on specific legal questions under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b); regarding U.S District 

Court Civil Action #20-CV-01389-STV -  Eric Pace v. Town of Paonia. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

The regular meeting reconvened at 5:55pm 

Those in attendance were: Mayor Bachran, Trustees Bear, Budinger, Johnson, Knutson, 

Meck, Pattison, Bachran, Town Administrator Corinne Ferguson, Town Attorney Bo 

Nerlin, Special Counsel Marnie Nathan-Kloster. 

 

No issues noted. 

Adjournment 
5. Adjournment at 6:00pm 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

J. Corinne Ferguson, Town Clerk                          Mary Bachran, Mayor  

108

11.



109

11.



 

August 21, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Finance & Personnel 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities 

Space to Create 

Tree Board 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

110

12.


	Top
	1.	ASF 4 - Visitors & Guests
	ASF 4 - Visitors & Guests

	2.	ASF - Shop Safe Shop Local Salute
	ASF - Shop Safe Shop Local Salute

	3.	ASF 7 - Staff Reports
	ASF 7 - Staff Reports
	Enlighten Report
	Blotter

	4.	Disbursements
	Disbursements
	AccountAnalysis_July2020
	Disbursements
	BudgettoActual_July2020

	5.	ASF - Liquor License Hearing
	ASF - Liquor License Hearing
	Berg_LLA_Redacted
	Berg_Prelim Findings & Report 08182020_final

	6.	ASF - Resolution 2020-15 Local Disaster Declaration Extension
	ASF - Resolution 2020-15 Local Disaster Declaration Extension
	2020-15 Town Local Disaster Declaration Extension

	7.	ASF - Resolution 2020-17 Water Conservation
	ASF - Resolution 2020-17 Water Conservation
	2020-17 Water Conservation Staged Restrictions

	8.	ASF - Resolution 2020-16 Retail MJ Tax
	ASF - Resolution 2020-16 MJ
	2020-16 Marijuana Ballot Question Resolution

	9.	ASF - Ordinance 2020-TBD Creation of Water Advisory Committee
	ASF - Ordinance 2020-TBD Creation of Water Advisory Committee
	2020-TBD Water Committee Draft 2

	10.	Public Works Skid-Steer Aquisition
	ASF - Skid Steer
	Skid Steer - Wagner CAT
	Skid Steer - John Deere
	Skid Steer - Bobcat

	11.	ASF - Consent Agenda
	ASF - Consent Agenda
	072820_Draft
	0630_SpecialMin_Draft
	0804_Special Meetingdraft
	Consent Agenda Request

	12.	ASF - Committee Reports
	ASF 10 -Committee Reports

	Bottom

